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Part A
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 Administrative forms

to be completed online (Funding and tender portal]

Proposal number: SE

Proposal acronym:

Type of Model Grant Agreement: HORIZON Action Grant Budget-Based

Table of contents

Section Title Action
1 General information
: —
3 Budget Show
4 Ethics and sccurity
5 Other questions Show

How to fill in the forms

The form must be filled in for each proposal using the templates available in the submission system. Some data fields in the form are
pre-filled based on the steps in the submission wizard.



1 - General information

oata an e prop

tcan be Wied in by contacts

Type of action

Call Type of Model Grant Agreement

Acromym Ac

Proposal title

Duration in
months

Fied key'm:lrd| ‘

Fmedkeywurd| ‘

Free keywords| Enter any words you think give extrg dotail of the scope of your proposal (maxy 200 characfers wii
spacez)

bstract

pasal, how they wil be ac

Has this proposal (or a very similar one) been submitied in the past 2 years in response to a call .
for proposals under any EU programme, including the current call? A “simifar progposal or confract s one (¥ Yes | € No
thiat GHTEr from e CUTENT ON2 [N MiNGT Ways, and IN Which S0Me of the prEsent ConsorHium MEmBars are Mvolved

Please give the proposal reference or contract number FO N

Version of template used Page 2 of 22 Last saved ddimmiyyyy HHmm

This proposal wersion was submitted by [Name, FAMILY NAME] on [dd/mmiyyyy HH-mmss] Brussels Local Time. Issued by the
Funding and Tenders Portal Submission Senvice.



Application Forms

Fropasal 1D 330000000 Acronym X000

2 — Participants

List of participating organisations

<
Coordinator contacts have the Aghts fo: \

add, delete, edkt and re-orier parners In the consortium

add, delete, edk and re-order contact pofnfs for those organisatians

edif afl sections of the adminisiraie fms

upisad, delets, view and downioad Fart B and ANMEXes (when required for the call)

submE te proposal O

Parficipant confacts may: .‘
view all ihe Infrmation i1 Bis Screen, but nof eait ¥

edit only the SECHon for Melr srgantsation in he aominisrative oms ]
view the enirne aominisraive fms \J

view/download the Parf B and other Annexes

You can manage the Bstof orpanisations and access rights of &Nmemmmss.mumymwmuwmma
many contact persons of the seiected organisations 35 you wish. 15 based upon the e-mall address of the person. When you add 3
coniact person, you will be prompéed fo supply the coniaet detls: -mafl, phane.

needs [0 have one main confact person entifed; the main confac! person
Wil nave o 1 1 ol coract Gl It T Scair v Torm. g Main Contact Persan’ far e coordinating arganisation (Paricipant na. 1) will become
the primary contact persan for the Sandces. Other coniadt persoris may aiso be ientiied and may receive read-only or il 3ccess rights. Contact
mmmnmumarmmmrf no. 1) Wil be called ‘Coarinator contects” In the Funaing & Tenders Ports, whils for the
3 read-only rights will be called Team Members. Other contsct parsons are sied with bask

y2Bt persons of the COCOINGNOr WITh U ACCESS LS have Me Same IVl of rghts: they £3n manage e
g aoministrative part of the proposal and upload any afschments (g, Part B - techrical description),

B acl-0rlY FgIES Can anly VIEW/IoWnIoaT the INrmanon. Parmcipant contacts with full SCCess rights can
and view 3l data.



NEW

Application Forms |

Acronym XX00OX Participant short name: X000 |

Title First Name Last Name Gender Mationality E-mail Career stage! Role of Reference Type of

researcher (in Identifier identifier
the project)
[Woman] [Category A-Top | [Leading] [ORCID]
. grade ressarcher]
[Man] [Team member] [Researcher
[Category B — Senior Id]
MNon-binary] researcher]
[Orther -
[Category C — specify]
Recognised
researcher|

[Category D — First
stage researcher]

* Career stages as defined in Frascati 2015 manual:

Category A — Top grade researcher: the single highest grade,/post at which ressarch is normally conducted. Example: ‘Full professor’ or ‘Director of research’.

Category B — Senior researcher: Researchers working in positions not a5 senior a5 top position but more senior than newly qualified doctoral graduates (IsCED level 8). Examples:
‘associate professor’ or ‘senior researcher” or ‘prindpal investigator'.

Category C— Recognised researcher: the first grade/post inte which a newly qualified doctoral graduate would normally be recruited. Examples: ‘assistant professor’, ‘investigator’ or
‘post-doctoral fellow'.

Category D — First stage researcher: Either doctoral students at the IsCED level 8 who are engaged as researchers, or researchers working in posts that do not normally require a
doctorate degree. Examples: ‘PhD students’ or ‘junior researchers’ (without a PhD).

Version of template used Page 9 of 22 Last saved ddimmiyyyy HH:mm

This propesal version was submitted by [Mame, FAMILY NAME] on [dd/mmiyyyy HHomm:ss] Brussels Local Time. Issued by the Funding and Tenders Portal Submission Senvice.




Administrative forms

Table Of Contents Validate Form Save&Close

Researchers involved in the proposal
Role of Reference
Title First Name Last Name Gender Nationality E-mail Career Stagel resea.rchfar (in Identifier Tvpe of identifier| Y\t
the project)
Ms Woman Austria ~ | | mayr@zsiat Category D First ¢~ | | Team member ~ iOther D ~
s Ml Remove

Remove



Application Forms ‘

Propasal 1D 00000000 Acromym K000 Participant short name: X004 | N EW

Project management

‘Communication, dissemination and engagement

Provision of research and technology infrastructurs

Co-definition of research and market needs

Civil society representative

Palicy maker or regulator, incl. standardisation body

Research performer

Technology developer

Testingfvalidation of approaches and ideas

Prototyping and demonstration

IPR management incl. technology transfer

Public procurer of results

Private buyer of results

Finance provider {public or private)

Education and training

Contributions from the social sciences or'and the humanities

Other
Specify (50 character limit):

O ([O|0yo|a|/ojo(ojojojo|jojojo(ojo|o

5, Services, or any other achievements

Type of achievement | Short description

[Publication] Key.elements of the achiewement, including a short qualitative assessment of its impact
and (where available) its digital object identifier (DOI) or other type of persistent

[Dataset] identifier (PID).

[Software] Publications, in particular journal articles, are expected to be open access. Datasets are
expected to be FAIR and “as open as possible, as cdlosed as necessary’.

[Good]

[Service]

[Other achievemnent]




Application Forms ‘

Propasal 1D ¥0000000( Acromym K000 Participant short name: X004 |

NEW

Application Forms

Froposal 10 X000 Acromym X000 Participant short name: J000(

Contributions from the social sciences or'and the humanities

Other

Project management O
Communication, dissemination and engagement O
Provision of research and technology infrastructurs O List of up fo 5 most vant previous projec connected to the s
Co-definition of research and market needs O -
Civil society representative O Nﬂr_m,a LI 2 Short description
Activity
Policy maker or regulator, incl. standardisation body O
Research performer O
Technology developer O
Testingfvalidation of approaches and ideas O
Prototyping and demonstration O
IPR management incl. technology transfer O
Public procurer of results O infrasire any me | EQUIEIT)
Private buyer of results |
Finance provider (public or private) O Name of
Education and training 01 infla,structure or Short description
equipment
O
a

Specify (50 character limit):

ridely-used datasets, sof

Type of achievement

Short deseription

[Publication]
[Dataset]
[Software]
[Good]
[Service]

[Other achievemnent]

Key.elements of the achiewement, including a short qualitative assessment of its impact
and (where available) its digital object identifier (DOI) or other type of persistent
identifier (PID).

Publications, in particular journal articles, are expected to be open access. Datasets are
expected to be FAIR and “as open as possible, as cdlosed as necessary’.




Gender equality plan

5 and Research
saiy before the grant

Having a gender equalty plan is an eNglbiky
organisations. Be awane that IF the proposa
sigriature (applicabie on cals pubished from

Dioes the organisation have a Gender Equality Plan (GEP) covering the elements listed below?

Minimum requirements (building blocks) for a GEP

Public GEP: formal document published on the institution's website and signed by the top
management, addressing the following issues:

— Data collection and monitoring: sex/gender disaggregated data on personnel and students
and annual reporting based on indicators.

— Training: Awareness raising/trainings on gender equality and unconscious gender biases for
staff and decision-makers.

— Minimum areas to be covered and addressed via concrete measures and targets:
o work-life balance and organisational culture;
o gender balance in leadership and decision-making;
o gender equality in recruitment and career progression;
o integration of the gender dimension infe research and teaching content

o measures against gender-based viclence including sexual harassment

— Dedicated resources: scommitment of human resources and gender expertise to implemeant it.

T Yes

Version of template used Page 11 of 22

Last saved dd'mmiyyyy HHmm

This proposal version was submitted by [Mame, FAMILY MNAME] on [ddimmiyyyy HH-mm=s] Brussels Local Time. Issued by the

Funding and Tenders Portal Submission Service.

NEW



4 - Ethics & security
Ethics Issues Table

1. Human Embryonic Stem Cells and Human Embryos

Does this activity involve Human Embryonic Stem Cells (hESCs)? O Yes ® No
Does this activity involve the use of human embryos? O Yes ® No
Does this activity involve human participants? O Yes ® No

Does this activity involve interventions (physical also including imaging technology,

behavioural treatments, etc.) on the study participants? O Yes @ No

Does this activity involve conducting a clinical study as defined by the Clinical Trial Regulation Y N
(EU 536/2014)? (using pharmaceuticals, biologicals, radiopharmaceuticals, or advanced O Yes ® No
therapy medicinal products)

3. Human Cells / Tissues (not covered by section 1)

Does this activity ivolve the use of human cells or tissues? O Yes @ No
4_Personal Data Page
Does this activity involve processing of personal data? O Yes ® No
Does this activity involve further processing of previously collected personal data (including O Yes ® No
use of preexisting data sets or sources, merging existing data sets)?
Is 1t planned to export personal data from the EU to non-EU countries? Specify the type of O Yes ® N
personal data and countries involved s °
Is 1t planned to import personal data from non-EU countries into the EU or from a non-EU O Yes @ No
countrv to another non-EU country? Specify the type of personal data and countries involved
Does this activity involve the processing of personal data related to criminal convictions or

O Yes @ No

offences?

Does this activity involve animals? ) Yes @ No




6. Non-EU Countries Page

Will some of the activities be carried out in non-EU countries? O Yes ® No

In case non-UE countries are involved, do the activities undertaken m these countnies raise
potential ethics 1ssues?

It is planned to use local resources (e.g. animal and/or human tissue samples, genetic material,
live aninals, human remains, materials of historical value, endangered fauna or flora samples,
etc.)?

Iz 1t planned to import any material (other than data) from non-EU countries into the EU or
from a non-EU country to another non-EU country? For data imports, see section 4.

O Yes ® No

O Yes @ No

O Yes ® No

Iz 1t planned to export any material (other than data) from the EU to non-EU countries? For
data exports, see section 4.

O Yes @® No

Administrative forms

Proposal D SEP-210763018
Acronym EU_TWIN

sharing actions planned in th_e_se_lfTa;E;t;r_la_______ O Yes @ No

Could the situation in the country put the individuals taking part in the activity at risk? 0 Yes ® No

7. Environment, Health and Safety

Does this activity involve the use of substances or processes that may cause harm to the
environment, to animals or plants.(during the implementation of the activity or further to the O Yes @ No
use of the results, as a possible impact) 7

Does this activity deal with endangered fauna and/or flora / protected areas? O Yes ® No

Does this activity involve the use of substances or processes that may cause harm to humans,
including those performing the activity.(during the implementation of the activity or further O Yes @ No
to the use of the results, as a possible impact) 7

8. Artificial Intelligence

Does this activity involve the development, deployment and/or use of Artificial Intelligence? (if
ves, detail in the self-assessment whether that could raise ethical concerns related to human O Yes ® No
rights and values and detail how this will be addressed).

9_ Other Ethics Issues Page

Are there any other ethics issues that should be taken into consideration? O Yes ® No




Ethics Self-Assessment

Ethical dimension of the objectives, methodology and likely impact

Explain in detail the identified issues in relation to:
- objectives of the activities (e.g. study of vulnerable populations, etc.)
- methodology (e.g. clinical trials, involvement of children, protection of personal data, etc )

- the potential impact of the activities (e g environmental damage, stigmatisation of particular social groups. political or
financial adverse consequences, misuse, etc.)

Compliance with ethical principles and relevant legislations

Describe how the issue(s) identified in the ethics issues table above will be addressed in order to adhere to the ethical principles and what
will be done to ensure that the activities are compliant with the EU/national legal and ethical requirements of the country or countries

where the tasks are to be carried out. It 15 reminded that for activities performed in a non-EU countries, they should also be allowed 1n at
least one EU Member State.




3 - Budget

No.| Nameof |Country Role Personnel | Subcontracti| Purchase Purchase Purchase Internally Indirect |Total eligible|Funding rat]{ Maximum | Requested | Max grant Income Financial Own Total
beneficiary costs/E ngeosts’®€ | costs - Travel costs - costs - Other| invoiced costs’€ costs EU EU amount generated |contribution | resources | estimated
and Equipment/€ goods, goods and contribution | contribution by the action 5 income
substistence/€ works and services’€ to eligible to eligible
services€ (Unit costs- costs costs’E
usual
accounting
practices)
1 AT Coordinator | 0.00 0,00 100 0,00 0 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0,00 0 0,00 0 0 0.00




https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/how-to-
participate/reference-documents:programCode=HORIZON

Horizon Europe (HORIZON)

Programming period

2091-2027 . Reference Documents

Grants

Horizon Europe (HORIZON) This page includes reference documents of the prog
up to model grant agreements and guides for specif

Clear filter Please select the programme to see the reference d

Procurement

Reference Documents related to tendering opportun

Q, | Filter

@ Legislation
€@ Work programme & call documents
@ Grant agreements and contracts

HE General MGA v1.0 >


https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/how-to-participate/reference-documents;programCode=HORIZON

Horizon Europe — Model Grant Agreement (Annex 2):
cost categories

A. PERSONNEL : B. C. PURCHASE D. OTHER COST CATEGORIES :E. INDIRECT
COSTS : SUBCONTRACTING: COSTS : e D.l1Financial supporttothird i COSTS
: COSTS : : parties
e A.lEmployees : e D.2Internally invoiced goods and :
: : : services :
e A.2Natural : ° gukl);;?;/ﬁé:nd P e Transnational access to
persons under : : : research infrastructure unit costs] :
direct contract : e C.2 Equipment : ° Virtual access to research =
e AZ3Seconded : infrastructure unit costs
persons : : o C.3 Other goods; o PCP/PPI procurement cost
: : works and : o Euratom Cofund staff
e A.4SME : services : mobility costs
owners and : - : o ERC additional funding
natural person : ° ERC additional funding
beneficiaries : : : (subcontracting, FSTP and
: : : internally invoiced goods and
services)

Source: EC



Example: structure of a HORIZON EUROPE -

csA Part
B

(to be
uploaded
as pdf

P Part B and Annexes

In this section you may upload the

techni

ical an

Impact
 Quality and efficiency of

Implementation

. ->add.itionaI.Annexes with further information

nex of the proposal (in POF format only) and any other requested attachments. @

Part B

Upload & l

€ BACK TO PARTICIPANTS LIST VALIDA




STRUCTURE OF PART B (RIA)

1. Excellence

1.1 Objectives

1.2 Coordination and/or support measurers and
Methodology

2. Impact PAGE LIMIT!

2.1 Project’s pathways to impact — 30 pages (CSA)

2.2 Measures to maximise impact Dissemination
Exploitation and Communication

2.3 Summary

3. Quality and efficiency of the implementation
3.1 Work plan and Resources
3.2 Capacity of participants and consortium as a whole ~—
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http://www.turkeyinh2020.eu/
mailto:info@turkeyinh2020.eu

